

SAI PYAE LINN HTET (ALLSTER LINN, 高明胜)

English-Chinese-Burmese Translator & Interpreter
with a Gift for Words



PROFILE

An active freelance linguist and translator having experience in movies, series, documents & games. I also have experience in translation for about 1 year. Strong adaptive and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail.

- +95-978-789-4094
- sailinnkha.pyae@gmail.com
- No.102, Taunggyi, Shan State, Myanmar. (GMT +6:30 hours)
- <https://join.skype.com/invite/uRiEcnG1KXRg>

SKILLS

- Strong Communication
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy
- Able to use CATs(SDL Trados)

LANGUAGE

- Myanmar (Mother Tongue)
- Chinese (Fluent)
- English (Fluent)

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MEDICINE (TAUNGGYI)

2016 - Current

- Undergraduate
Final year of M.B.,B.S. degree

MAHATMA GANDHI KASHI VIDYAPITH UNIVERSITY, VARANASI

2019 - Current

- B.Sc. (Medical Microbiology)

DIPLOMA IN PROFESSIONAL ENGLISH

Jun 2022 - Nov 2022

- Parami Bussiness School Yangon
(Online)

UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

April 2022 - Aug 2022

- Professional Certificate in
Global Mental Health (Online)

EXPERIENCE

LOCALIZATION EXPERT & INTERPRETER Mar 2022- Current

Microplay Network Technology Co.,Ltd (微游)
<https://microplaymyanmar.com/>

- Experience in translation, localization & interpretation of Chinese, English & Burmese(Myanmar)
- Game translation (Eternal Heroes, DailyFish, DailyShan)

FREELANCE TRANSLATOR Jan 2020 - Mar 2023

Gold Channel website & page

- Have experience in translation of Chinese movies & ongoing drama to Burmese.

MEDICAL INTERPRETER (CONTRACT) Jan 2023 - Current

(CareLingua) <https://carelingua.com/>

- Working as a interpreter for Medical, Bussiness, Gernal interpretation from English to Burmese, English to Chinese (Mandarin) & vice-versa.

FREELANCE MEDICAL INTERPRETER Jan 2023 - Current

Ad Astra Inc.

- Working as freelance interpreter for Medical, Bussiness, Gernal interpretation from English to Burmese, English to Chinese (Mandarin) & vice-versa.

CERTIFICATIONS & AWARDS

- 汉语入门 from Peking University (Online)
- Chinese HSK 6 from Peking University (Online)
- HSK 4 Certification with 100% (300/300) Pass marks
- Covid-19 Training for Healthcare Workers (Cousera)
- Understanding Multiple Sclerosis from the University of Tasmania (Online)
- Certification of Mental Health Training and the "Shall we talk" program from UNITE 2030 (Myanmar) (2020)
- Certification in Nutrition of Adolescents in Emergencies Preparedness and Response by UNICEF